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Срд, 12 Июл 2023 8:30

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport
От: Jana.Sisakova@mzv.sk <jana.sisakova@mzv.sk>

Кому: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Evgenia, dobre rano,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Based on the Agreement between the Government of the Slovak Republic and the Government of the State of
Israel on the abolition of the visa requirement for holders of valid travel documents, the holder of a valid Travel
document in Lieu of National Passport may enter the territory of the Slovak Republic and stay in the territory of
the Slovak Republic for 90 days within any 180- day period without a visa.

 

Best regards

 

Jana SISÁKOVÁ

Second Secretary, Consul

 

 

The Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Tel Aviv

Jabotinsky 37 | P.O. Box 16432 | 611 6301 Tel Aviv - Yaffo | State of Israel 

fax: +972 74 758 5042

jana.sisakova@mzv.sk | www.mzv.sk/telaviv

 

           

 

 

 

From: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:26 PM
To: Sisakova Jana /ZU Tel Aviv/MZV <Jana.Sisakova@mzv.sk>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
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